MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 25th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2019-2020 held on 03.03.2020 & 04.03.2020 at 11:00 a.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Chairman, 3rdFloor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

.....

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri E. Ravendiran, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

1. Shri V.M. Motgahre Invitee Member Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member

3. Dr. A.S. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Shri N.N. Gurav.

Invitee Member

4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee I Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 38 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet N	o. 38			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044750	Privi Organics India Ltd. (Unit - II) C-3,4,5,6,6/1,7,8,9, 33/1 & X-9,10,11 MIDC Mahad	NOT APPROVED Amendment for change in product-mix	cussed & approved	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix. Committee also noted that case was discussed in earlier CAC and decided to revert the case to Technical committee for product mix for reverification. Committee further noted that the application was reviewed in TAC meeting held on 27/11/2019 and decided to amend the minutes of TAC meeting dtd. 20/06/2019 for list of products, by products & hazardous wastes as per NIPL Certificate issued by ICT, Matunga dtd. 18.06.2019 and accordingly MoM has been amended. However, as the PP has not submitted details regarding mode of disposal of side products/By products, it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of change in product mix.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070166	Fire Arcor Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 120/2 & Other The Empyrean , At Mouza- Kotewada, Tal- Hingna, Dist- Nagpur. Hingna	This case was dis	cussed & approved	in CAC meeting dated 02.05.2019 & 19.06.2019.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070906	Metro Hi-Tech Co-Op Textile Park Ltd., T-7 & T-7 (PART) 5 STAR MIDC Kagal	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.01.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for the textile park with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, PP had obtained earlier consent which was valid up to 31.01.2019. There are total 36 no's of units inside the textile park. PP has provided STP of 240 CMD capacity for the treatment of sewage and

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					treated effluent is used on land for gardening. Analysis results are exceeded for chloride and TDS parameters.
					It was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting proportionate BG and top up with double the amount. Also, PP shall submit the action plan towards reduction of chlorides and TDS parameter within one month.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074852	Microtex Processors Pvt Ltd T-77 Kagal Hatkanangale Five	APPROVED Consent to	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for manufacturing of cotton and synthetic fabric—30,000 Kg/day.
		Star Industrial Area Hatkanangale	Establish	years period	Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to provide ETP for the treatment of trade effluent and soak pit for treatment of sewage. Treated effluent will be 100% recycle and achieve ZLD. Also proposes to provide wet scrubber and stack to boiler section.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing ZLD conditions i.e. by 100% recycle of treated effluent and by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining detailed water budget including process wise water consumption and effluent generation and scheme of treatment to achieve ZLD.
5	MPCB- CONSENT-	Abdullat Sanmati Textile Cluster	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for sizing /warping of yarn- 300 MT/M.
	0000076385	Foundation Gat. No. 394,409,415,420A,426 ,2517,2518,2530,2532 ,2533 & 2534 , Plot No 37 Satyaraj	Consent to Establish		Committee also noted that, the proposed unit is located inside the textile park of Satyraj Integrated Textile Park Pvt. Ltd for which Board had granted consent to Establish with the condition of nil trade effluent generation. However, PP has not obtained consent to operate for said textile park so far.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Integrated Textile Park Pvt. Ltd., A/P Abdullat, Tal Shirol, Dist: Kolhapur.	consent		In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal as textile park, in which proposed unit is to be located, does not have consent to operate from the Board and also the proposed unit has applied for consent with generation of trade effluent.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075667	Pune Zillha Sahakari Dudh Utpadak Sangh Katraj Dairy Pune 130 -133 Katraj Pune Haveli	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion i.e. for additional production qty.	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish (expansion) for additional production of Pasteurization Milk– 1500 MT/M, Butter milk, Dahi, Chakka, cream, Paneer, khoa, all type of Barfi, Ice cream, Pedha, ghee, Shrikhand, Amrakhand, Iassi, Flavoured Milk- 3100 MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP is having valid consent for the existing products and additional effluent generated from the expansion activity is proposed to treat in the existing ETP. Treated effluent is disposed on land for irrigation purpose. Analysis results are within consented limits. Also propose to install wet scrubber and dust collector system to boiler section. It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion by forfeiting BG of Rs.2.5 Lakh towards exceedance of consented production qty and top up with double the amount of BG Rs.7.5 Lakh towards O & M of PCS and compliance of consent conditions. Also, PP shall carry out feasibility of existing ETP from reputed institute within 3 months.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074996	Centaur Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd., Plot Nos. 74, 75, 75/1, 76 & 76/1, Chikhloli MIDC, Ambernath West, Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion for manufacture of additional API - 86,573 Kg/A and R&D activity = 360 Kg/A. Committee also noted that industry has applied for EC for expansion, proposed to upgrade/provide ETP for treatment of additional effluent that will be generated from expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion to manufacture additional API- 86,573 Kg/A and R&D activity- 360 Kg/A by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall upgrade existing ETP to treat the additional effluent that will be generated from expansion and 100% recycle/reuse treated effluent from existing as well as from expansion for process, for cooling tower make up, air-conditioning, firefighting etc. so as to achieve ZLD. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining EC. Industry shall provide IP Camera with night vision as per CPCB guidelines with connectivity to MPCB & CPCB Servers. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of EC & Consent to Establish conditions.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076657	Fairfield Atlas Ltd. 116,119 Village Shinoli (BK) Chandgad	APPRVED 1st consent to Operate along with amalgamation	Up to 30.04.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate with amalgamation of existing consent. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to establish for modernization and replacement of machinery such as 75 ton Broaching machine, power skiving machine, CNC shaping machine, CCNC shaving machine, CANC hobber, Air Chamfering, DG set, Indogas generator, Nitiding furnace, CGCF Furnace & also having existing valid consent. Committee further noted that the PP has provided ETP, STP & air pollution control system and JVS results of Air & Water are exceeding the consent parameter for BOD and TPM. It was decided to grant 1st consent to operate with amalgamation of existing consent by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount i.e. Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall up-grade their ETP and APC to achieve the consented norms within 03 months. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees if any.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077327	Vikasratna Vilasrao Deshmukh Manjara Shetkari SSK Ltd., Vilasnagar, Latur 99, 108, 109, 110, 111, 116, 117, At Chincholirao Wadi, Vilasnagar, Latur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 3500 TCD sugar unit and 18 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided Pollution control systems, however JVS results are exceeding the Consented norms. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 3500 TCD Sugar & 18 MW Co-generation unit by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount i.e. BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. It was also decided to call the PP for presentation in respect of adequacy of pollution control systems and remedial steps taken to improve operation & maintenance of pollution control systems.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078839	KEC International Limited Plot No- B-190 MIDC Industrial Area, Butibori Hingna	APPROVED 1st Operate for expansion	UP TO 31.05.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion for manufacturing of Galvanized Transmission Towers. Committee also noted that PP has obtained consent to establish for expansion & having valid existing. Also noted that PP has provided Acid Recovery Plant, ETP & scrubbers as APC to galvanizing & pickling section. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion for manufacturing of Galvanized Transmission towers— 1325 MT/M by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate Acid Recovery plant round "O" clock & shall submit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of the same. 2. PP shall 100% reuse/recycle the treated effluent into the process and shall not discharge to CETP.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073574	Kancheshwar Sugar Ltd. Mangrul G.No. 114, 115 & 155 Mangrul Tuljapur	APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to Establish.	COU	Committee noted that PP has applied for revalidation of Consent to Establish of 45 KLPD Molasses Based Distillery. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environmental clearance and proposed to provide MEE & Incineration Boiler to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant revalidation of Consent to Establish for 45 KLPD Molasses Based Distillery, by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply with EC conditions. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions. 3. Consent to operate will be consider only after submission of NOC from CGWA/ Irrigation department for use of ground water/ surface water. Industry shall submit the plan towards recycling of maximum treated effluent to the Board office.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077959	M/s Mahle Anand Thermal System Private Ltd, Gat No. 626/1, 626/2, 622/1/0,29, Milestone, Pune Nashik Road, Vill- Kuruli, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Parts of HVAC flat tube Evaporator- 195000 Nos./Yr, Parts of HVAC flat tube condenser- 375000 Nos./Yr, Parts of HVAC flat tube heater- 195000 Nos./Yr, Radiator- 100000 Nos./Yr, Visc Clutch & Fan assembly- 240000 Nos./Yr and EGR- 460000 Nos/Yr. Also noted that, Industry is having adequate ETP & STP for the treatment of effluent and sewage generated.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Further noted that, Industry has changed their name from M/s. Mahle Behr India Pvt. Ltd to Mahle Anand Thermal Systems Pvt Ltd and has submitted ROC copy towards the same. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion with new name i.e M/s. Mahle Anand Thermal Systems Pvt Ltd by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070224	M/s. Deccan Sugar Private Limited 53,54, 55, 58, 61, 70, 71, 72,73, 74, 75,89,90 Deorao Patil Nagar Mangrul Yavatmal	NOT APPROVED Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for Rectified Spirit, Extra Neural Alcohol and Ethanol. Committee also noted that PP has applied for Environment Clearance and Public Hearing is conducted, however not submitted detail water budget, treatment and disposal of effluent including land availability for the disposal of treated effluent In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Consent to
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079490	Mahindra life space developers Limited S.NO.157/1(P) S.NO.157/1(P), Tathawade Katraj Dehu road Bypass Road, Tathawade, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Establish	UP TO CoU or five years whichever is earlier	Establish. Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for construction of residential & commercial building project. Committee also noted that PP has applied for Environment Clearance and proposed to provide the STP & composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of residential & commercial building project on total plot area of 28,000 M² & total construction BUA of 1,09,421 M² by imposing EC and following conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall not take any effective steps till they obtain Environment Clearance. PP shall comply with the conditions to be stipulated in EC & C to E. PP shall provide STP to achieve the consented parameter BOD-10 mg/l. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening/. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester(biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Environment Clearance and Consent to Establish conditions. PP shall provide bus transport facility for residents/ employees to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. PP shall submit the undertaking in Boards prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance & Consent to Establish. PP shall provide electric charging facility in parking section for two & four wheelers. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078607	S. D. Corporation Pvt. Ltd., CTS Nos. 837 & 840 At Poisar village, Kandivali (East), Mumbai.	APPROVED	Up to commissioning of the project or up to 10/11/2024	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of re-validation of Consent to Establish with expansion of Samata Nagar CHS Union Ltd. redevelopment (MHADA) Project. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC, proposed to provide STP & composting facility.

Sr.	Application	Industry name and	Decision on	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	Address	grant of	Upto	
			consent		
			Consent to Establish for	whichever is earlier.	In view of above, it was decided to grant re-validation of Consent to
			expansion	currier.	 Establish with expansion of Samata Nagar CHS Union Ltd redevelopment (MHADA) Project on total plot area 2,22,820.72 M² for construction BUA 2,97,156.82 M² out of total construction BUA 14,03,474.77 M² by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall provide STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to local body sewer line. 3. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall obtain NOC from MCGM for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation. 5. PP shall provide bus transport facility to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. 6. PP shall top-up/submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs (including existing BGs) towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions. 7. Consent shall be issued without prejudice to the order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition Civil No. D23708/2017.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080164	Garware Polyester Limited Gut No. 374, 375, Survey No.	APPROVED Consent to	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5	Committee noted that, PP has applied for installation of Reverse Osmosis and Multipal Effect Evaporator system.
	9.10/1&10/2 Waluj Establish for Gangapur installation o	installation of RO and MEE	years period	Committee also noted that, PP is having valid consent for the existing production quantity and submitted the detailed proposal of RO and MEE system. RO permit proposes to use at various process like cooling tower etc.	

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for Installation of RO plant and Multi Effect Evaporator.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080033	The Indian Film Combine Pvt. Ltd. S. No. 341 (pt) of village Bandra, S. No. 4 (pt) of village Parigkhar, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part- II)	Up to 31.10.2024.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-II) for Drive-in Theatre Building, Hotel, Shopping & other permissible commercial user building of the project "Maker Maxity". Committee also noted that PP has provided STP & Composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-II) for Drive-in Theatre Building, Hotel, Shopping & other permissible commercial user building of the project "Maker Maxity" on total plot area 80,800 M² for construction BUA 29,017.39 M² out of total construction BUA 1,41,100 M² by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall comply with the conditions of CRZ Clearance. 2. PP shall operate & maintain STP so achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 3. The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. 4. Till the time of availability of local body sewer system, applicant shall utilize entire leftover treated domestic sewage for Construction activity of remaining phase and on own land for gardening. 5. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening within its premise. 6. MMRDA to ensure that it was ongoing project as mentioned in its reply and approved on 05.12.2001 for which commencement certificate was issued in the year 2003. 7. MMRDA to ensure that there are no significant subsequent changes in the original approved plans for the project undertaken in CRZ area.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
			consent		 MMRDA to ensure that ongoing work is as per the provisions of the CRZ Notification and beyond mangroves buffer zone as applicable, as per approved CZMP of 2000. MMRDA to ensure that no condition of the clearance including CRZ NOC is violated. And no construction should be undertaken in mangroves or its mangroves 50 meters buffer zone, as per approved CZMP of 2000. In the event, conditions nos. 5 to 8 as above, are not complied with, the MMRDA shall stop the work and report the violation of the CRZ Notification to the Authority immediately. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent to Operate conditions.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079498	Vrihis Properties Pvt. Ltd., 5, 7/1, 7/3, 12/1, 15/A, 15/B, 15/D, 28/A, Village Tirandaz, Chandivali and Powai, Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for 14 Nos. of commercial buildings on total plot area 1,05,620.4 M² for total construction BUA 2,26,191.48 M². Committee also noted that PP has purchased 14 Nos. of commercial buildings of M/s Hiranandani Gardens and provided 4 nos. of STPs for the treatment of sewage generated from 4 nos. of Buildings & sewage generated from other 10 nos. of Buildings are being sent to Centralised STP of Hiranandani Garden for treatment & disposal. However, as there is no clarity about status of validity of Consent to Establish, details of area statement of the project and reason for not applying for renewal of Consent in time, it was decided to keep the case in absence revert to CAC after obtaining the desired details from the PP.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078581	Prasol Chemicals Pvt. Ltd., S. Nos. 8, 13, 15, 16, 25, 75, Village Honad, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for 5 MW CPP		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for 5 MW capacity CPP and Steam Generation 38 TPH. Committee also noted that industry has obtained Consent to Establish and applied for amendment in EC for inclusion of proposed activity.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee further noted that PP has not obtained amendment in EC for inclusion of proposed activity as per Consent to Establish condition. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080306	Shreenath Mhaskoba Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 225/2 Shreenathnagar Patethan Daund	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	COU	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion of Molasses Based Distillery from 30 KLPD to 55 KLPD Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environmental clearance and proposed to provide treatment to achieve ZLD of spent wash. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of Molasses Based Distillery from 30 KLPD to 55 KLPD i.e. by 25 KLPD, by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply with EC conditions. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions. 3. Consent to operate will be consider only after submission of NOC from CGWA/ Irrigation department for use of ground water/surface water. 4. Industry shall upgrade existing pollution control system so as to meet the consented norms.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080449	Zamil Steel Building (I) Pvt. Ltd. Plot No.B - 32/2, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist – Pune.	APPROVED Establish for expansion and amendment in C to O	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for construction of industrial shed- 1500 Sq. meter with addition of 2nos of Baking ovens, plasma machine and Shot blasting without increase in production capacity. Committee also noted that PP proposes fabrication activity for industrial shed structure by using raw material as Steel Plates, material Hot rolled coils, Pre-Painted sheeting & Bolts, however in earlier consent issued by the

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
			consent		Board same are mentioned as product. Also noted the PP's say that, in their consent application, same was shown as raw material. Industry has also applied for amendment separately vide no, 4020 on 27.12.2019. Also noted that industrial effluent is Nil and for the treatment of domestic sewage provided MBBR base STP, however JVS results are exceeds for BOD parameter. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for construction of industrial shed- 1500 Sq. meter with addition of 2nos of Baking ovens, plasma machine and Shot blasting without increase in production capacity by forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double amount BG of Rs. 5 Lakh. It was also decided to grant amendment in the existing consent for change of products as Main Frame Parts-4500MT/M, Manufacturing of Secondary Parts (Sundry Parts)-600MT/M, Purlins of Structures (MS/GI)-1500MT/M, Trimmings of various components (MS/GI)-200MT/M, Sheeting (PPGA/GI)-2000MT/M instead of Steel Plates, Hot Roll Coils, Pre Painted Sheeting & Bolts.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077718	Tridhara Sugars Ltd., Gut No.62 Amdapur, Parbhani.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided Pollution control systems, however JVS results are exceeding the Consented norms. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit by imposing following conditions. 1. By forfeiting proportionate Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount i.e. Rs. 4 Lakh to make

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 total BG of Rs. 7 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. 2. PP shall improve operation and maintainance of pollution control systems to achieve consented standards. It was also decided to call PP for presentation in respect of adequacy of pollution control systems and remedial steps taken to improve operation & maintenance of pollution control systems.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079306	Galaxy Surfactants Ltd., Plot No. G-59, MIDC Tarapur, Palghar	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for expansion		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for expansion for mfg. of Surface-Active Preparations/Surfactant Blends- 100 MT/M and amalgamation with existing Consent. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC & Consent to Establish for expansion and expansion activity is under progress. Committee further noted that industry has not provided/upgraded ETP as per EC condition and trade effluent from units at Plot Nos. N-46, G-59 & W-67 (B) are sent through tanker to ETP at Plot No. M-3, MIDC Tarapur. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC along with SRO's verification report about details & adequacy of ETP at Plot No. M-3, copy of Transporter's Authorization, one year record of production & effluent generation of all four units, GPS data of effluent transportation and mode of disposal of treated trade effluent.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080212	Gharda Chemicals Limited, (Unit No. 1 & 4), Plot Nos. D-1/2 & B-1/7, MIDC Lote Parshuram, Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri.	Consent to Establish for expansion to manufacture of		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for mfg. of inorganic Chemical products. Committee also noted that industry has obtained Consent to Operate for existing Agro-chemical products, Pesticide Formulation products, R&D Activity which is valid up to 31/07/2020.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	o inque i tumber	71001000	consent	- Cpii	
			inorganic products		Committee further noted that industry has not submitted product wise effluent generation and its characteristics and adequacy of existing ETP to treat the additional effluent load. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC along with information about product wise effluent generation and its characteristics and adequacy of existing ETP to treat the additional effluent load.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073543	Shri Chhatrapati Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Bhavaninagar, Tal. – Indapur, Dist Pune	APPROVED Renewal with amalgamation	31.07.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consents with amalgamation of both the concent i.e 6000 TCD sugar unit & 18 MW Cogeneration unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided Pollution control systems, however JVS results are exceeding the Consented norms. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consents with amalgamation of both the consents. i.e 6000 TCD sugar unit & 18 MW Cogeneration unit by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount i.e. BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. PP shall install CPU within period of 3 months and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards the same. It was also decided to call the PP for presentation in respect of adequacy of pollution control systems and remedial steps taken to improve operation & maintenance of pollution control systems.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion			
			consent					
REV	REVIEW ITEM							
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074991	Ichalkaranji Power Loom Mega Cluster Ltd	NOT APPROVED 1st Consent to operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for Sizing and Warped Yarn- 25 MT/D, Dyed Yarn-4.0 MT/D, Processed fabrics-1,25,000 Mtrs/D and Captive Power- 2.5 MW [Part]. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was not approved for non-completion of ETP work. Committee also noted that, as per the request letter submitted by PP on 04.09.2019, case was discussed in the CAC meeting held on 31.12.2019 and it was decided to grant permission for trial run of the plant up to 31.01.2020 with restriction of 60 CMD effluent generation and exceeds total effluent generation 900 M³ by imposing specific terms and conditions. The permission letter of trial run was issued to industry on 22.01.2020. Now, PP has submitted request letter dated 11.02.2020 in the Board for extension of validity period and operation of commercial production with use of 50% treated effluent recycle and 50% for irrigation purposes. PP has also submitted copy of the MOU made with the farmers for use of treated effluent on 100 Acres of land for irrigation purposes. The PP has submitted that the work of RO/MEE is delayed because of non-release of grant from Government of India. PP also submitted that no other unit is having a condition to achieve ZLD. PP has submitted that, he will complete the work in six months and in the meanwhile to be allowed to run the plant at partial capacity with land disposal. It was apprehended that the Ichalkaranji area is having sever water pollution issue and the seepage/percolation of land disposal effluent will percolate into nalla and eventually into the River. It is therefore decided that the PP should carry out detailed soil characteristics study / sub soil percolation / flow, etc. to estimate the			

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					carrying capacity of the soil. The case will be considered after submission of report in this regard.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074991	Hyosung India Pvt Itd Plot No 1, Sector No 11, Auric City, Shendra, Aurangabad	APPROVED Extension of validity of 1st Consent to Operate	31.05.2020	Committee noted that, PP has submitted request letter towards extension of validity period of existing consent for manufacturing of spandex Yarn-1850 MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to operate for same product which was valid up to 31.12.2019. SRO—Aurangabad has submitted verification report that Aurangabad Industrial Township Ltd., CETP has completed CETP work CETP is under stabilization. In view of above, it was decided to extend the validity of consent for the period up to 31.05.2020 with the overriding effect of earlier consent by extending existing BGs' for the further period as CETP is not yet fully stabilized.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.